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c E UNITED STATES
%i ^! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

?,g ...../ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555 0001

MG 21lbS4.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docwnent Control Desk
Docuroent Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

FROM: Mark A. Cunningham, Chief
Probabilistic Risk Analysis Branch
Division of Safety Issue Resolution

,

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research j

SUBJECT: REPLACEMENT OF RESEARCH REPORT IN PUBLIC DOCUMENT ROOM

In my memorandum dated March 9, 1994, I requested that the following research
report be placed in the PDR:

41. J. Fries et al., "An Analysis of LANL Nuclear Material.s Control
and Accountability Jobs," Los Alamos National Laboratory, A6:U-91- l

l97, Rough Draft, September 1991.

I would like to substitute the enclosed following report for the one provided 1

on March 9:

41. J. Fries et al., "An Analysis of LANL Nuclear Materials Control
and Accountability Jobs: Final Report," Los Alamos National
Laboratory, A6:U-91-97, September 1991.

Note that the only difference is the designation of final report in the title. ,

!

If you have any questions, please contact me at 492-3965. .

_L. A
,

!Mark A. Cunning am, Chief
Probabilistic Risk Analysis 3 ranch .

Division cd Safety Issue Resolution
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research ;

Enclosure:
As Stated
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